MARINE VERY CAMPONIA VERY LAND

# CASTORIA

The Kind You Have Always Bought, and which has been in use for over 30 years, has borne the signature of and has been made under his personal supervision since its infancy. Allow no one to deceive you in this. All Counterfeits, Imitations and "Just-as-good" are but Experiments that trifle with and endanger the health of Infants and Children-Experience against Experiment.

### What is CASTORIA

Castoria is a harmless substitute for Castor Oil, Paregoric, Drops and Soothing Syrups. It is Pleasant. It contains neither Opium, Morphine nor other Narcotic substance. Its age is its guarantee. It destroys Worms and allays Feverishness. It cures Diarrhosa, and Wind Colic. It relieves Teething Troubles, cures Constipation and Flatulency. It assimilates the Food, regulates the Stomach and Bowels, giving healthy and natural sleep. The Children's Panacca—The Mother's Friend.

GENUINE CASTORIA ALWAYS

Bears the Signature of

The Kind You Have Always Bought

In Use For Over 30 Years.

WILL WED AFTER LONG VISIT

CHICAGO, March 9.-A despatch

to the Tribune from Muskegon, Mich.,

was not until recently that the couple

RELIEVES IN FIVE MINUTES.

Help Comes Quickly When Hyomei

is Used for Catarrh.

most remarkable. Put a few drops of

liquid Hyomei in the little pocket

inhaler that comes with every outfit,

and before you have used the treat-

It gives a tonic healing effect to the

Hyomei to cure all catarrhal troubles

that with every \$1.00 outfit he gives

a guarantee to refund the money un-

Only three Chinamen in Philadel-

phia own real estate. One of them,

Lee Dick, recently paid \$9,000 for a

PILES CURED IN 6 TO 14 DAYS.

PAZO OINTMENT is guaranteed

to cure any case of Itching, Blind,

Bleeding or Protruding Piles in 6 to

Tim Murphy is said to be meeting

Kemp's Balsam will stop any cough

that can be stopped by any medicine

and cure coughs that cannot be cured

by any other medicine. It is always

The Order of the North Star, one

of the highest orders of Sweden, was

recently conferred upon former Gov-

ernor D. R. Francis as president of

the Louisiana Purchase exposition at

his home in St. Louis by C. A. Ek-

Alfred Vanderbilt is selecting trot-

ters for use on the Venture coach in England. He bought fifteen recently.

stromer, vice counsul for Sweden.

with success in Frederick Pauling's

14 days or money refunded. 50c.

comedy, "Two Men and a Girl."

the best cough cure.

less the remedy gives satisfaction.

cous membrane.

again heard of each other.

LARGE ATTENDANCE-LIVE TOPICS DISCUSSED - COM-MUNICATIONS RECEIVED -BRICK TESTS TO BE MADE when he went into the West and it in the morning. THIS WEEK.

The first meeting of the Chamber of Commerce under the new meeting dates (second and fourth Mondays of the month) was held last evening. President Scholfield in the chair; Secretary Whyte and Assistant Secretary Wallace and large number of embers present.

There were a large variety of subjects discussed most of which were incorporated in Manager Whyte's report which is printed in this issue. The write-up of Clatsop county to be forwarded to Secretary Wisdom in ment for five minutes you will notice hours behind. charge of the Oregon office of the relief from your catarrhal troubles. A. Y. P. Exposition which is to be held at Seattle next year was not read as it was referred to a committee to look over. The chair appointed on that committee Messrs. Minchew, Staples, Wingate, Bowlsby and J. T. Ross. The communication from Mr. A. E. Buttner, secretary to Paul Wessinger, which appears in fullwas gratefully received and the secretary was instructed to write a fitting reply to it. Mr. Buttner being present was called upon and said that Mr. Henry Weinhard has always had a warm spot in his heart for Astoria Hyomei at once. It will destroy all and had in mind several things for disease germs in the nose, throat and Astoria. Now that he had joined the Great Majority it was the intention of Mrs. Weinhard and Mr. Wessinger to carry out those projects and the sentiment of the letter was not "hot air" but every word of it was

The Rose Carnival proposition for Astoria to have a float was not acted upon definitely it being the consensus of opinion that the expenses would not justify the Chamber taking it up. After the meeting was over there was some more talk about it and Mr. Lamar thought he could secure enough subscriptions to it and Mr. Lamar, Mr. Ben Ward and Dr. Barr will try and secure the necessary funds.

Mr. Lew Ogen spoke about his brick proposition and has about closed a deal for a site for a manufacturing plant and will commence his experiments this week.

Teh meeting adjourned at 8:40. TERRA COTTA.

Since our last meeting Mr. Lew Ogan, who is conducting the test of

(Continued on page 6)

### TEA

Good tea and tea are quite different, both grow on the same bush.

our grocer returns your money if you den't

TWO WHEAT SHIPS DUE DOWN

Reach Port on Time.

Potter on Hassalo's Run and Doing Big Business-Captain Gray Ill in Portland - Mosquito Fleet All in From Ports-King Cyrus in and up out there, for San Francisco.

in at 7 o'clock on Sunday morning, from Coos Bay points, and had plenty of business on both decks and in her cabins. Captain Macgenn is among the popular masters out of this harbor and the Poet-Laureate of the North Pacific.

The oil steamer Maverick came down the river on Sunday evening ning mate, the Evie, is to be placed and went to sea on the early flood yesterday.

The four-masted schooner King Cyrus arrived in port on Sunday afternoon at 4 o'clock, and went on to Portland yesterday morning on the hawsers of the Harvest Queen.

The Rose City swung her handsome length up the city channels yesterday morning at an early hour and went on to the metropolis at 9 o'clock. She had a fine passage up rabin and hold.

The French bark Emily Galline is ready to come down from Portland with a load of wheat for the United says: After waiting 30 years, during Kingdom, for the second time within which time she married another, Mrs. 11 months, a fact that will place her L. M. Clark will wed Owen Mulhol- in the van of the wheat-carrying fleet land of Seattle. Mr. Mulholland, who out of these waters. She will be down punching a big hole in the side of was a gold mine owner, disappeared on the Oklahama this afternoon or the latter vessel and carrying away

> The French bark Pierre Loti came down on the Harvest Queen yester-

The quick relief that comes from yesterday afternoon by the Callender the master of the Jane L. Stanford, the Hyomei treatment for catarrh is Navigation Company, the fine steam- the American barkentine which was ship Roanoke did not reach her in collision with the steamer J. B. Agent, O. R. & N Dock, Astoria. berth at that company's dock until Stetson off this bar last year, and

air you breathe, kills all catarrhal germs, stops the poisonous secretions, and soothes the irritated mufound himself in this port something 6000 when the play of the sea cur-If you suffer from offensive breath, raising of mucous, frequent sneezing, regretted in whatever way one looks husky voice, discharge from the nose, droppings in the throat, loss of at it; but Captain Streams' case has strength, spasmodic coughing and the merit of being devoid of the feeling of tightness across the upper harsher feature of the death of the man he took a shot at. part of the chest, general weakness

and debility, or any other symptoms of catarrh, you should begin to use Potter is doing the Hassalo's stunt nate sores, and find it the best healer Drug Store. on the Astoria-Portland run these in the world. I use it too with great days doing big business both ways and lungs and make a quick and permanent cure of catarrh. So strong is on both decks. She had 80 passen- Price 25c at Chas. Rogers & Son's T. F. Laurin's belief in the power of gers out of Portland on her last trip drug store.

BAR, DOCKAND RIVER for distribution along the river, besides 140 tons of freight. It is said cursion run between Portland and her north-shore landing, opposite this city, she will run free so far as tides Coast Passenger Packets All are concerned and on a fixed and day-light schedule. She may come over here once every couple of weeks to wash her boilers out, but otherwise Astorians will have to go to her, if they want her. The Nahcotta will be her tender so far as this city is concerned.

> The schooner M. Turner went to the Tongue Point mill docks yesterday morning on the tow lines of the Callender tug Melville, and will load

The regrettable news reached this The steamship Breakwater crossed city yesterday that Captain W. A. Gray is confined to St. Vincent's hospital in Portland, with a bad attack of malaria. His friends wish him a speedy recovery.

> The Elmore motor schooner Gerald on Sunday last, well laden with general merchandise. It is said her run- gets them at their best. on the Portland-Tillamook run to assist the Sue H. Elmore in handling the business; the Evia doing the passenger end of the traffic.

The motor sloop Della, Captain Jones, reached this port from Nestucca on Sunday last with a good manifest of general freight, and is now loading outward at the O. R. & N.

The French bark Amiral de Cornuller, wheat-laden for Europe, is all the coast and did a fine business, ready for sea, at Portland, and will be among the first vessels to come down the river. She will be here to day or tomorrow.

> that the steamer Yosemite crashed into the steamer Yellowstone in San Francisco harbor on Saturday last, the rigging of the Yosemite; the joint damage figuring at about \$3000.

While on his last voyage to the day morning early and went to sea lower coast on the Della, Captain Bob yesterday afternoon, bound for Jones was put in possession of a copy of a message recovered from the sea, and found on the beach be-As per text of a wireless received low the Nestucca, which hailed from nearly 10 o'clock last night. She was was directed to the officer of the U.S. busy all the way up from Port Los Geodetic Survey, giving the latitude Angeles, and this threw her a few and longitude of the ship at a certain time, with a lot of specific data, on a specified form furnished to master Captain Thomas Stream, of the of sea-going ships by that departschooner Watson, over at Aberdeen, ment. The data on the card in quesseems to be in a very similar predica- tion signified that it had drifted, what ment to that in which Captain Forest in a straight line, would have been of the schooner Annie Campbell 600 miles, but which may have been over a year ago. It is to be sincerely rents and storms and winds, are con-

### Best Healer in the World.

Rev. F. Starbird, of East Raymond, Maine, says: "I have used Bucklen's Arnica Salve for several years, on The handsome river packet T. J. my old army wound, and other obstisuccess in my veterinary business."

### "JUST IN AND JUST RIGHT" Finnan Haddie Cromarty Bloaters Smoked Chinook Salmon

ACMEGROCERYCO.

THE UP-TO-DATE GROCERS

521 COMMERCIAL STREET

PHONE 681

#### **NEW TO-DAY**

The Clean Man.

The man who delights in personal cleanliness, and enjoys his shave, shampoo, haircut, and bath, in As-C. arrived in from the Siletz coast toria, always goes to the Occident barber shop for these things-and

#### To The People.

In submitting my name to the electors of the Fifth Judicial District for their consideration for the office of District Attorney of said District, I desire to say that if I am nominated and elected, I will, during mysterm of office, honestly, vigorously and impartialy perform all the official duties pertaining to said office, without fear or favor, endeavoring always to accord to every individual, irrespective of party, politics or personalities, a square deal under the law, keeping always uppermost in my mind the interests of the tax payers of said District and State.

E. B. TONGUE.

Merry Widow-Where? The Bon Word reached this city yesterday Ton of course shows this popular hat first. See our window display. Georgia Pennington, 483 Bond streett

#### For Good Wood

From the Tongue Point Lumber Company, 16-inch stove length. Call up Prael-Eigner Transfer Co., Phone

#### When You Travel

Be sure that your ticket reads vithe O. R. & N. and connections. it costs no more than via other lines. Through tickets to and from all principal points in the United States, Canada and Europe. G. W. Roberts,

### "Modern" Delights.

When a man ; asses under the hands of a barber he wants the best skilled treatment to be had in that line. In Astoria, the man in search of such manipulation, goes direct to Petersen's "Modern" shop, at 572 Commercial, and gets it in any of the six chairs maintained.

New Grocery Store.

Try our own mixture of coffee-the J. P. B. Fresh fruit and vegetables. Badollet & Co., grocers. Phone Main

Kodak Supplies.

A full line of films, papers, cameras, kodaks, etc., just received at Hart's

The Palace Restaurant.

The ever-increasing popularity of ter, C. Q. M.

Just received a new line of umbrella covers. See C. H. Orkwitz, 137 Tenth

the Palace Restaurant is evidence of the good management, and the service, at this popular dining room. F a long time the reputation of the house has been of the best and it does not wane as time progresses. The system used, that of furnishing the finest the market affords, and all can be obtained, in season, is a plan that will always win, coupled as it is with the best of cooking and prompt service. A common saying nowadays is "Get the Palace habit."

#### The Commercial.

One of the coziest and most popular resorts in the city is the Commercial A new billiard room, a pleasant sitting room and handsome fixtures all go to make an agreeable meeting place for gentlemen, there to discuss the topics of the day, play a game of billiards and enjoy the fine refreshments served there. The best of goods are only handled, and this fact being so well known, a large business is done at the Commercial, on Commercial street, near Eleventh.

On the various car lines of New New York, including the steam, surface, subway and elevated roads, there is an average of twenty employees injured each day.

Ex-Senator Stewart of Nevada, now a resident of Washington, despite his long white beard and his eighty-three years of life, is still as erect and as sturdy a specimen of manhood as one could wish to see.

#### PROPOSALS. OFFICE OF C. Q. M., VANCOU-

ver Barracks, Wash., March 10, 1908 Sealed proposals, in triplicate, will be received here until 11 o'clock, a. m., April 10, 1908, for furnishing fuel, fuel oil, gasoline, dogfood, mineral oil at posts in this Department for the year ending June 30, 1909; for furnishing forage and bedding for posts in Alaska for year ending June 30, 1909, and for furnishing a three months' supply of forage and bedding for posts in Department of Columbia en braced within boundaries of United States, for period commencing July 1, 1908. Deliveries of supplies to commerce July 1, 1908. Information furnished here or by Quartermasters at posts. United States reserves the right to reject or accept any or all proposals, or any part thereof. Envelopes containing proposals should be marked: "Proposals for at ----," addressed John E. Bax-11-12-13t.

## SPRING SUITS

UP TO THE MINUTE-THE STYLE IS HERE. That character and individuality in each style that women like. Workmanship the best-Suits of quality are here.

## SIMINGTON DRY GOODS

Don't get the idea because we are in a small town that you cannot find what you want. Take our word for it, you'll get it here, and for less money. Three shipments from New York by express this week